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1 	 tract from d.o. letter 
'r '..l'.00re 	to 3ir 0.ottor1y dat 	9.7.193 

Ae to modification of the Leave Moratorium.  
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tract from d.o. letter 

?r }f.l.!.!VJoore 	o 31r C. cttor'iay dutd 9.7.19 

As to ModifiCatlon of the Leave Moratorj jzn . 
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°xtrct from d.o. lttr 
.M.Joore, Color lal 	cretory, .ya,  41 
to .31r C.dottonly, dated oth July,12 

It has been decided on reconsideration to 

modify the orisinal Leave Moratorium proposals 

to this extent; that leave earned in respect 

or the additional six months service should 

not he lost entirely, as originally proposed, 

but shouhi se drawn y the ofricer on ultimate 

retirenent, on transfera j  or on retrenchment. 

ftjg while It will involve the Government in 
little, If any, extra expense, during the 

current year, will be of distinct benefit to 

officers ultimately, and may be regarded as 

some nuld oro ff1.0 to the additional salary 

levy. 	Further, on reconsideration, 

it Is proposed to restore to certain officers 

whose duties mecessitate constant travelling 

some fore of coernuted travelling allowance. 

The total of the expenditure so involved 

has not yet been estimated, but It will probably 

be between £4,000 and £7,000. This will 

be of definite benefit to Iraveiling officers, 

and the additional levy scale now propdsed 

will, it is thought, distribute the burden 

of sacrifice more fairly, in accordance with 

the individual capacity to bear it. 

The above proposals wifl assist us In 

conZrontipg difficulties raised sy Ugonda as 

regards the incidence of the Leave Morat orium 

on Joint Services. 

Yours etc., 

(Sgd.) 	H.M.M. UU01€. 


